David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2015 3:25 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject:

* * The Newest Tucson Showroom Update is Online! * *

The Largest Tucson 2015 Showroom Update!

The New Tucson Showroom is now online and this exciting update introduces
the largest number of specimens in a single showroom. In the coming weeks,
I will be placing several hundred new specimens online and I hope everyone
enjoys the beautiful minerals while adding a few to your personal collection.
Offers are always very welcome and here's a look at what's in this update....

* Gorgeous pink Calcite with Quartz scepters from Inner Mongolia *
* Super aesthetic Native Gold on Quartz from Coolgardie *
* Linarite sprays on Anglesite coated Galena with Fluorite on Quartz *
* Fine cluster of pink Danburite crystals on yellow Calcite *
* Gorgeous cluster of Aquamarine crystals with Muscovite *
* Exceptional plate of green Pyromorphite from the Daoping Mine *
* Rare specimen of Calcite on Marcasite from the Cadjebut Mine *
* Beautiful Well Apophyllite on Stilbite from the famous finds *
* Very fine Uvarovite Garnet plate from Russia *
* Old material featuring large Blue Fluorite crystals from Bingham *
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* Calcites of every variety from around the world *
* Gorgeous specimen of Cuprite with Cuprian Dolomite from Tsumeb *
* Pearly-white Smithsonite on Coronadite from Broken Hill *
* Large plate of Datolite with Beta Quartz crystals from Russia *
* Pyromorphite crystals on botryoidal Malachite from Brown's Prospect *
* Superb Native Silver dendrites from the White Pine Mine *
* Museum plate! Huge Goethite ps after Siderite on Amazonite and Smokys *
* Rhodochrosite thombs on Quartz matrix from the Sunnyside Mine *
* Malachite included Cave Calcite from Mapimi *
* UNIQUE AND RARE!! Huge Amethyst crystal from Rhodo Island *
* Amazing Native Silver ps after Acanthite crystals from the Romero Col. *

And much more! Something for everyone!

Tucson 2015 Showroom #5

* Thanks again for making us your choice for the Finest

Minerals *

Contact Information
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A New Tucson Mineral Auction Opens Next Week!

* New Specimens from the Show and Showrooms at Wholesale Opening Bids *

To Visit the Earlier Tucson 2015 Showrooms, Please Use this Link!

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL 36691

www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com
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